

Dheeraj Kumar Bhatia

Bhatia's,166, Green City, Zirakpur (Dhakoli), Tehsil -Derabassi, S.A.S.Nagar, Punjab India 140603
• +91 9780559405 / +91 8566047428 • ravapps@gmail.com / bhatia_dk@hotmail.com

Home Based Office : Colony No #244 Sector - 6, Simran City, Derabassi (Madhopur), Mohali

My Details

Father's Name	Lt. Sh. Rmaesh Chander Bhatia (Business)
Mother's Name	Lt. Smt. Ravi Kanta Bhatia (PNB Bank Officer)
Date of Birth	9th July 1977
Passport No	M56690** (for data safety reasons)
UID	2088 7600 **** (for data safety reasons)
Income Tax Payee	Yes
Contact Preferences	Email / Messenger / Video Meeting (initial) Phone(strictly when on positive side, initially not)
Languages Known	English, Hindi, Punjabi
Marital Status	Mutually Separated Legally
Gender	Male



Career Objective

To design & develop technologically challenging yet simple & efficient Software Systems, thus progressing towards Professional and Academic Excellence.

Summary

Above 8 Years of experience in website or software development and technologies in regular job till 2004 and after that on freelancing sites like odesk, scriptlance, getacoder, getafreelancer, elance, phpfreelance, upwork, truelancer, etc and small WFH with two companies.

Skills

Platforms

Windows 8.1, Windows 7.0(64bit), Windows XP, Windows 2000/2003 Server, Windows NT Server 4.0 Installation & Administration, Windows 95/98, Ubuntu Linux 18.x Intermediate Level Administration, Unix (Basic), MS-DOS 6.20

Languages

Java(6 months experience), PHP (8 + years experience), Visual Basic.Net (1 year), Active Server Pages 3.0 (1 yr), Visual Basic (3 Years experience), CFML(2 years experience), C Sharp (6 months)

RDBMS used

MYSQL 3.23, Oracle 8.0 / 8i, SQL Server 7.0 / 2K

Internet Related Technologies

AngularJS 1.5.x, Angular 4.x, Nodejs, Ajax, CSS, XML, JavaScript, HTML, JQuery DotNet Framework, IIS5.0, Coldfusion 5.0 Server, GITHUB

Web Methodologies

Laravel in PHP 7.0, Codeignitor, Smarty Framework in PHP, Fusebox 3.0 in Coldfusion & Php, React API

Other Tools & Technologies used

Win32 API, Crystal Reports 8.0, Visual SourceSafe Automation using Visual Basic 6.0 / .Net, Microsoft Office 2000, Microsoft Transaction Server, True DBGrid Pro 7.0

Opensource Scripts

Joomla, Wordpress, Shopify, Wix, Woocommerce, Oscommerce, Xcart,

IDEs used

Coldfusion Studio 5.0, Dreamweaver Mx 2004, Android Studio, VB.Net Express 2010, Vb6 IDE, Photoshop 7.0, SQLyog, SQL server express, Visual Code, CodeLobster, Atom

Education

Year of Passing	Institution/Course	Percentage/CGPA
-----------------	--------------------	-----------------

2015	Open2Study.com Certificate Course in Principles of Project Management Certificate Course in Introduction to Business in Asia Certificate Course in Online Advertising Certificate Course in Concepts in Games Development Certificate Course in Introduction to Enterprise Architecture	Above 70%
1999	Trident InfoTech Corporation Ltd. 3 months Diploma in Application Development using Oracle8 & Developer 2K	Grade A
1999	HARTRON Sec-8, CHD 6 months Diploma in C Language	Grade A+
1998	National Institute of Information Technology (NIIT) Sec-32, CHD 3yrs Diploma, Software, H.S.T.M.	Above 70%
1992	CBSE, Satluj Public School, PKL 10th (Matric)	Above 60%
1998	Microsoft Certification Program's (MCP) Windows NT Server 4.0 (expired) Windows NT Workstation 4.0 (expired)	Passed

Work Experience

Since Jun 2004 to Present

Independent Contractor (Freelancer), India as Webmaster @ (www.ravapps.com /.net)

Working on some EAs in MQL4 programming in stock trading platforms

Working on an android app <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.indiabizs.android.ibmain&hl=en> and website indiabizs.com to increase scope of getting projects in IT industry

Responsible for bidding, coding, debugging & implementation and db design of mainly database driven websites like shopping carts, content management systems, payment gateways, search engine solutions, xml based solutions, dating systems, ecommerce solutions etc.

Interacting/working with clients in USA, Europe, etc remotely with direct contact or via job sites like scriptlance, odesk, elance, phpfreelance, getafreelancer.

Worked with some WFH for small periods with 2 companies but did not want to disclose.

Solutions worked upon

- www.content4link.de
- www.khojit.com
- www.khojitblogs.com
- www.khojitevents.com
- www.blogaram.com
- www.khojitnews.com
- www.ehealthcare.ca
- www.onlyraptors.com
- www.comeswinging.com
- Chinese Herbal Solution
- Training Solution
- www.davinci-ordeopzaken.nl
- www.debouwborderfabriek.nl
- www.fasttech.nl
- www.five-elements.nl
- www.mansfield.nl
- www.spicyads.com
- www.info4yourneed.com

Feb 2004 – May 2004

Pugmarks, India as Programmer

Responsible for coding, debugging & implementation of www.weddingwitness.com

and a portal that was already designed and some parts coded by other programmers. I adapted to their coding methodology in a week's time.

May 2003 – Jun 2003

Netsoft, India as Software Engineer

Responsible for coding, debugging & implementation of www.mainstayenergy.com

Dec 2000 – Feb 2003

Netsolutions, India as Software Engineer

Responsible for coding, debugging & implementation of different contracts outsourced to the company from foreign countries. Solutions or links worked upon

- Hardware Budget Tool
- Walkers CMS
- KYC Online Services
- www.weddingsolutions.com
- www.aei.brookings.com
- Marijuana Project Database
- www.siterack.com
- Quester CMS
- School Management
- Format Conversion Tools
- www.lenderltd.com
- www.adhawker.com
- www.streamingmailer.com
- www.ldiec.net
- www.galactic-entertainment.com
- www.hourdetroit.com
- www.untiedcommoditygroup.com

- www.caymanexplorers.com
- Garrett Communications
- www.newmansonline.co.uk

- www.csvsales.com
- www.qualisauto.com

Mar 2000 – Nov 2000

Transcontinental Management Systems, India as Programmer

Responsible for coding, debugging & implementation of a management support system software for a Dubai based organization. This System incorporates Accounting (Vouchers, reconciliation, trial balances, balance sheet, books, etc) Sales, Customer Related Tasks and other inter office tasks. This system also generates static web pages from customer databases for a directory service on the internet. System also incorporated in in-house operations in the development phase.

Responsible for coding, debugging & implementation of a directory service initiated by organization www.biz-finders.com

Feb 1999 – Jan 2000

Focus Information System Ltd., India as Jr. Programmer & Field Engineer

Programmer in team who was responsible for coding, debugging & maintenance of a system outsourced by the company to Haryana Warehouse Corporation. The system is developed as a part of facilities management provided to Haryana Warehousing Corporation. The system is implemented across 103 centers, 9 District Offices online to Head Office. The system looks after the complete warehouse operations including Receipt, Issue, Stacking of goods, Capacity Utilization, Technical Inspection of Grains, Procurement, General Accounting, Loan Accounting at Warehouse level and at District level it covers district accounting and clubbed reports of the warehouse under that district and head office operations, district level and warehouse level reports at Head office level.

- Being an Enterprise Solution, to manage the Project in a systematic manner, the whole development process was brought under Version Control using Visual SourceSafe Automation from within Visual Basic 6.0. Features Used :

For Oracle 8.0 Server at the Backend:

- Triggers & Stored Procedures
- Backup & Replication Features of Oracle.

For Visual Basic:

- ActiveX Data Objects
- Win32 API Routines

Nov 1996 – May 1998

Punjab Wireless Systems Limited, India as Technical Assistant

Responsible for layout of Networking for Inter Office Communication & VSAT Department. Installations of VHF Receivers. Inter Office Hardware & Networking Maintenance & Inventory Reports in MSOffice 97 Suite. Intense Training of NT Platform

Other Fields Experience

- Owns a transport loading cum passenger vehicle - Mahindra Pickup and e-Riksha that I ran with success for 6 months on rent with my supervision.
- Converted my transport vehicle for 6 months to a food point and ran with success.
- Stock and CFD trading on FBS and Zerodha for a few months and learnt.
- Taught part time tuitions in computers and 10th standard students.
- Learned CCTV installation.
- Also worked in the construction business with a small amount of investment.
- Have done repair and sale of electrical appliances for some months.

References (available on request)

-
-

Strengths

Good learner, Self starter, Problem solver

Weakness

Dislike, Total-Boycott & No- trust mainly on Neighbours, Dislike non technical diplomacy

Hobbies

Surfing the Internet, Driving to new places, Health & Sports.

Points to Note

1. I won't be able to do and recommend phone communication initially, Please do all initial communication via email or whatsapp messenger. And phone communication only when some rounds of the online interview process are on positive notes via video conferencing software like zoom,gmeet,skype, etc.
2. Shift preferences based on concentration level as per India time zone - Night shift (Best concentration), Afternoon/Evening shift (better concentration), Morning shift (chances of less concentration due to disturbances)
3. Remuneration expectations depends of terms of association (long term, project based, small term), type of association (permanent job, part time job, hourly job, freelancer work)
4. Some of the WFH in my freelancing journey I won't discuss their name just show the code and project specs.
5. Proof of education certificates can be provided in gray color online.
6. For On-site jobs I will recommend that a WFH should be for one month initially which is the best way to be familiar to each other before relocation.
7. Links may not work as specified in the resume because of old projects but I can show the code.
8. If I have to appear for an interview which is 100 miles away from my current location then I should be paid travel expenses.
9. Permanent invites won't be accepted unless something positive because of a bad experience where people invited and I added. Later they became negative and got my freelancer account suspended. So any invite even on social platforms won't be accepted initially till the job or project is in hand. Quote in support to this - " Treachery has existed as long as there's been warfare, and there's always been a few people that you couldn't trust. - Jim N. Mattis "
10. My preferred regions of relocation in India - Dehradun / Goa / Himachal / Bombay

Dheeraj Bhatia

Dated :